

From: Mikus, Christopher P (US SSA) [christopher.mikus@baesystems.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2004 9:44 AM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Delaney, William J (US SSA); Dano, Eric B (US SSA); Rummel, Jeffrey;
Wisneski, Henry (US SSA)
Subject: STA 0449-EX-ST-2004

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

This morning I submitted STA 0449-EX-ST-2004 for filing.

This application is to replace STA 0431-EX-ST-2004 which you should consider "cancelled" and may remove it from your filing process.

The new application is for the same purpose of the original filing without the confusing entries that needed editing and deletion.

Regards,
Chris Mikus
Senior Electrical Engineer
AJCN Intergration & Test
BAE SYSTEMS
Hudson, NH
(603) 885-7630